MINUTES OF THE WAVERLEY TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE ON THURSDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2024



Voting Members Present:

Cr P Masselos Waverley Council – Chair Ms T Islam Transport for NSW

Sgt A Leeson NSW Police – Eastern Suburbs Police Area Command – Traffic Services

Mr P Pearce Representing Marjorie O'Neill MP, Member for Coogee

Also Present:

Cr T Kay Waverley Council – Deputy Chair

Mr N Zervos Waverley Council – Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services

Mr S Mueller Waverley Council – Manager, Integrated Transport

Mr S Samadian Waverley Council – Manager, Asset Systems and Planning

Mr H Wu Waverley Council – Senior Transport Planner

Mr K Magistrado Waverley Council – Traffic Engineer

At the commencement of proceedings at 10.00 am, those present were as listed above.

Apologies

Apologies were received from Mr B Gidiess (Transdev John Holland – Traffic and Events Manager) and Mr D Gojak (representing Kellie Sloane MP, Member for Vaucluse).

Declaration of Interest

The Chair called for declarations of interest and none were received.

Adoption of Previous Minutes by Council - 1 February 2024

The recommendations contained in Part 1 – Matters Proposing that Council Exercise its Delegated Functions – of the minutes of the Waverley Traffic Committee meeting held on 1 February 2024 were adopted by Council at its meeting on 20 February 2024.

ITEMS BY EXCEPTION

The following items on the agenda were dealt with together and the Council Officer's Proposal for each item was unanimously supported by the Committee:

TC/C.02/24.02(2) 51 Llandaff Street, Bondi Junction – Construction Zone.

TC/V.01/24.02(2) 34-38 Hall Street, Bondi Beach – Construction Zone.

TC/V.02/24.02(2) 108 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach – Construction Zone.

PART 1 – MATTERS PROPOSING THAT COUNCIL EXERCISE ITS DELEGATED FUNCTIONS

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the agenda propose that Council either does or does not exercise the traffic related functions delegated to it by TfNSW. The recommendations made by the Committee under this part of the agenda will be submitted to Council for adoption.

TC/C STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE

TC/C.01/24.02(2) Bennett Street and Ewell Lane, Bondi - Pedestrian Safety Improvements (A20/0069)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 'Give Way to Pedestrians' (R2-10) sign on the light post in Ewell Lane, Bondi, facing cars travelling westbound.
- 2. Installs 'piano key' line marking in Ewell Lane immediately west of the footpath at the intersection of Ewell Lane and Bennett Street.
- 3. Installs a speed bump in Ewell Lane immediately west of the footpath at the intersection of Ewell Lane and Bennet Street.
- 4. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to modify the design should on-site circumstances warrant refinements.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted subject to amendments to clauses 1 and 2, the deletion of clause 3 and the addition of a new clause such that the recommendation now reads as follows:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a stop sign, associated stop line and a caution/beware pedestrian sign on the light post in Ewell Lane, Bondi, facing cars travelling westbound.
- 2. Installs 'piano key' line marking in Ewell Lane immediately east of the footpath at the intersection of Ewell Lane and Bennett Street.

- 3. Investigates reversing the traffic movement in Ewell Lane to eastbound, and then, if this reversal is supported by officers, considers pedestrian safety improvements at the intersection of Ewell Lane and Ocean Street, with a further report to be prepared for the Traffic Committee.
- 4. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to modify the design should on-site circumstances warrant refinements.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/C.02/24.02(2) 51 Llandaff Street, Bondi Junction - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 9 metre 'No Parking, 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Sat, Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone in front of 51 Llandaff Street, Bondi Junction.
- 2. Requires the applicant to notify residents in the vicinity of the construction zone prior to it being installed.
- 3. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: Representative of the Member for Coogee, NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE

TC/V.01/24.02(2) 34-38 Hall Street, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 22 metre 'No Parking, 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Sat, Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone in front of 34–38 Hall Street, Bondi Beach.
- 2. Requires the applicant to notify residents in the vicinity of the construction zone prior to it being installed.
- 3. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/V.02/24.02(2) 108 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach - Construction Zone (A03/2514-04)

COUNCIL OFFICER'S PROPOSAL:

That Council:

- 1. Installs a 13.7 metre 'No Parking, 7 am–5 pm Mon–Fri, 8 am–3 pm Sat, Council Authorised Vehicles Excepted' construction zone in front of 108 Ramsgate Avenue, Bondi Beach.
- 2. Requires the applicant to notify residents in the vicinity of the construction zone prior to it being installed.
- 3. Delegates authority to the Executive Manager, Infrastructure Services, to adjust the length and duration of, or remove, the construction zone as necessary.

WTC RECOMMENDATION (UNANIMOUS SUPPORT):

That the Council Officer's Proposal be adopted.

Voting members present for this item: NSW Police representative, TfNSW representative and Waverley Council representative (Chair).

TC/CV <u>ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE</u>

Nil.

PART 2 – TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ADVICE

NOTE: The matters listed under this part of the agenda seek the advice of the WTC only and do not propose that Council exercise its delegated functions at this point in time (though they may or may not require it in the future).

TC/TEAC	STATE ELECTORATE OF COOGEE	
Nil.		
TC/TEAV	STATE ELECTORATE OF VAUCLUSE	
Nil.		
TC/TEACV	ELECTORATES OF COOGEE AND VAUCLUSE	
Nil.		
THE MEETING CLOSED AT 10.31 AM.		
	SIGNE	D AND CONFIRMED
	MAYO 19 MA	R RCH 2024